ORBAY
——
Wednesday, 2 November 2011

4 LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE N\

A meeting of Licensing Sub-Committee will be held on
Thursday, 10 November 2011

commencing at 9.30 am

The meeting will be held in the Meadfoot Room, Town Hall, Castle Circus,
\ Torquay, TQ1 3DR j

Members of the Committee

Councillor Ellery

Councillor Parrott Councillor Bent

Our vision is working for a healthy, prosperous and happy Bay

For information relating to this meeting or to request a copy in another format or
language please contact:
Sarah Forsyth, Town Hall, Castle Circus, Torquay, TQ1 3DR
01803 207064
Email: democratic.services@torbay.gov.uk
(i)

VIS
2010

COMMENDED




(a)

(b)

LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE
AGENDA

Election of Chairman/woman
To elect a Chairman/woman for the meeting.

Apologies
To receive apologies for absence, including notifications of any
changes to the membership of the Committee.

Minutes
To confirm as a correct record the Minutes of the meeting of a Sub-
Committee held on 20 October 2011.

Declarations of interests

To receive declarations of personal interests in respect of items on this
agenda

For reference: Having declared their personal interest members and officers
may remain in the meeting and speak (and, in the case of Members, vote on
the matter in question). If the Member’s interest only arises because they
have been appointed to an outside body by the Council (or if the interest is as
a member of another public body) then the interest need only be declared if
the Member wishes to speak and/or vote on the matter. A completed
disclosure of interests form should be returned to the Clerk before the
conclusion of the meeting.

To receive declarations of personal prejudicial interests in respect of
items on this agenda

For reference: A Member with a personal interest also has a prejudicial
interest in that matter if a member of the public (with knowledge of the
relevant facts) would reasonably regard the interest as so significant that it is
likely to influence their judgement of the public interest. \Where a Member
has a personal prejudicial interest he/she must leave the meeting during
consideration of the item. However, the Member may remain in the meeting
to make representations, answer questions or give evidence if the public
have a right to do so, but having done so the Member must then immediately
leave the meeting, may not vote and must not improperly seek to influence
the outcome of the matter. A completed disclosure of interests form should
be returned to the Clerk before the conclusion of the meeting.

(Please Note: If Members and Officers wish to seek advice on any potential
interests they may have, they should contact Democratic Services or Legal
Services prior to the meeting.)

Urgent items
To consider any other items that the Chairman decides are urgent.

Extension by one year of Hackney Carriage Vehicle Licence

To consider a report on a Hackney Carriage Vehicle licence, where the
vehicle owner who is the licence holder, would like to extend the use of
the vehicle by one year.

(ii)

(Pages 1 -2)

(Pages 3 -
22)



ORBAY
COUNCIL iy

Agenda Item 3

Minutes of the Licensing Sub-Committee

20 October 2011
-: Present :-

Councillor

Councillors Addis, Parrott and Bent

342.

343.

344.

Election of Chairman/woman

Councillor Addis was elected as Chairman for the meeting.

Minutes

The Minutes of the meetings of the Sub-Committee held on 15 and 22 September

2011 were confirmed as correct records and signed by the Chairman.

Paignton Sea Anglers Association, Ravenswood, 26 Cliff Road, Paignton

Members considered a report on an application for a variation to a Club Premises

Certificate in respect of Paignton Sea Anglers Association, Ravenswood, 26 Cliff

Road, Paignton.

Wiritten Representations received from:

Name

Details

Date of Representation

16 Signatures,
members of the
public verified
as living within
the vicinity of
the Club

Petition objecting to the
extension of licensing hours on
the grounds of the Licensing
Objective The Prevention of
Public Nuisance.

16 September 2011

2  Signatures,
members of the
public

Representation objecting to the
extension of licensing hours on
the grounds of the Licensing
Objective The Prevention of
Public Nuisance.

Received 20 September
2011

Page 1




Licensing Sub-Committee Thursday, 20 October 2011

Oral Representations received from:

Name Details
Applicants The Applicants outlined the application and responded to
members questions.

2 Members of | 2 Members of the Public, residents living within the vicinity
the Public of the Club, outlined their objections to the application on
the grounds of The Prevention of Public Nuisance.

Decision:

That the application be granted in part as follows, that the supply of alcohol be
extended to 11.40 p.m. seven days a week, with premises closing hours as
applied for to 12 midnight.

Reason for Decision:

Members carefully considered all the oral and written Representations. The
Licensing Objective Members were most concerned to ensure was promoted in
this case was the Prevention of Public Nuisance.

Members noted that no concerns had been expressed by any Responsible
Authority that the operation of these premises had or would undermine any of the
Licensing Objectives.

A number of local residents living in the vicinity of the premises had expressed
concern that by extending the hours as requested, noise levels from persons
leaving the Premises would be unreasonable due to the later hour.

However, Members felt that the overall good reputation and obvious conscientious
management of the Club, combined with the hours granted should reduce the risk
of public noise nuisance arising and allay the fears of residents.

The Sub-Committee was satisfied that by allowing the application in this manner
the Licensing Objectives would be promoted.

Chairman

Page 2



Agenda Item 6

ORBAY
COUNCIL ":’ =y

Public Agenda ltem: Yes
Title: Extension by one year of Hackney Carriage Vehicle Licence

Wards Affected:  All

To: Licensing Sub-Committee On: 10 November 2011

Contact Officer.  Craig Noble
Telephone: 01803 208119
“B E.mail: craig.noble@torbay.gov.uk

1. What we are trying to achieve

1.1 The report concerns a Hackney Carriage Vehicle licence, where the
vehicle owner who is the licence holder, would like to extend the use of
the vehicle by one year.

2. Recommendation(s) for decision

2.1 It is recommended that:

The application be refused on the grounds that it is not in accordance
with Torbay Council’s Policy, in respect of the requirement for the age
of vehicles.

3. Key points and reasons for recommendations

3.1 By the provisions of the Local Government (Miscellaneous Provisions)
Act 1976, Torbay Council is the Licensing Authority in respect of
Hackney Carriages, Private Hire Vehicles and their drivers within
Torbay.

3.2 Arequest has been made in writing, by a Mr Eric Mitchell to extend the
current vehicle licence on his Mercedes 320 from eight years to nine
years. Mr Mitchell has stated that this request is due to what he terms
as the exceptional condition of the vehicle. However, this request is
contrary to Torbay Councils Policy on the age of licensed vehicles.

3.3  Mr Mitchell has provided additional information to support his request.

For more detailed information on this proposal please refer to the
Supporting Information.

Frances Hughes
Executive Head Community Safety

Page 3



Supporting information to Report

A1.

A11

A12

A1.3

A14

A1.5

A1.6

A2.

A21

Introduction and history

By the provisions of the Local Government (Miscellaneous Provisions)
Act 1976, Torbay Council is the Licensing Authority in respect of
Hackney Carriages, Private Hire Vehicles and their drivers within
Torbay.

A request has been made in writing, by a Mr Eric Mitchell to extend the
current vehicle licence on his Mercedes 320 from eight years to nine
years. Mr Mitchell has stated that this request is due to the exceptional
vehicle condition. See Appendix 1.

Mr Mitchell has provided additional information to support his request.
See appendix 2.

Torbay Council’s taxi Policy says:

“1. SUITABILITY

(@) Inthe case of a first application for a vehicle licence for a saloon
car be under 4 years since date of first registration, and not more
than 8 years in the case of any subsequent application for
renewal of licence and not to be left-hand drive.”

In considering the wording of the Policy, the Officer has given careful
deliberation to the request and evidence presented by Mr Mitchell and
concludes that in their opinion, the reason for the request cannot justify
a departure from the Policy. Since the Policy is clear, the Officer
recommendation must be in line with the Policy and that is to refuse the
request.

There is a right of appeal. Any appeal would be to the Magistrates’
Court within 21 days from the date of a notice following the decision.

Risk assessment of preferred option

Outline of significant key risks

A2.1.1There are no significant risks if the request is refused.

A2.1.2If the request is granted, there is a risk that a number of other such

requests could be made for this renewal period.

Page 4



A3.

A3.1

Options
The options are:
(1) to refuse an extension by one year,

(i) to grant Mr Mitchell an extension by one year on the
merits of the case but requiring a mid term MOT’

A4. Summary of resource implications

A4.1 There are some resource implications if it is granted or there is an
appeal in the Magistrates’ Court against a refusal.

A5. What impact will there be on equalities, environmental
sustainability and crime and disorder?

A5.1 There are no equalities, environmental sustainability and crime and
disorder issues.

A6. Consultation and Customer Focus

A6.1 There has been no public consultation on this matter.

A7. Are there any implications for other Business Units?

A7.1 There are no implications for other business units.

Appendices

Appendix 1 Letter from Mr Mitchell

Appendix 2 Supporting information from Mr Mitchell

Documents available in members’ rooms
None

Background Papers:
The following documents/files were used to compile this report:

None

Page 5



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 6



(& SSl
fﬁ = Mo 92, ’ﬁp encﬁl)(a‘ﬁ@m"ﬁ
A 657 EHA, |

S/H RN -

K M*a/ o /Wm CorrthltS ,{;,)
g zu/wo/a/ M % / o *%e’c:mt

Jﬂé/% 1 on ﬁﬁzﬂ- AO/2 ﬁﬁo/\ 20773

% - /1/&5@)55’ E20 ¢i)i,

%’” %%ﬁ A & /"//'f?:lzic’:‘c c)

TORRAY COUNCIL

17 AUG 201

LICENSING SECTION




o po s&u J6SE % £ MITeHeL

/‘/Ef.ce; c 340 5)/ A;/m,m,e)

$7 £HA,

g AL ALy M ISyt

ﬁy/m Ve .Z; it
' me 70az/ &‘Mm/«/; % ”ﬁé

/, ~T I (’“ <
zg M ZMJ/Z/ %M (fm% /7,(,&;/1. Gy & T
g %Mw-/{// % e q,/ /%K-ﬁc“/ e of LxeETEel |
ff?/nc/ d 4404 = %_,,_‘Z( S‘am/.',a, %‘rrf@\ Feor)
%zcﬁfr Kz Of EX ETER A+ 7 oL
mﬂmfm,:/ A Cemcd } s A
e JLZ
© J 'J// /%i caq | YEcavu aaj y ‘M/-&;’“"
_M% n/f
AMMA&% | / L,
- r o G’m—ca/u%' j %

[ TORBAY COUNCIL

23 AUG 20
wpa PR &

———t "




Hem6-

Ada
ndix 2

Acenda
Apbe

|

i
Conflrmations i
;" 1
g Service report w ;
fi. . AssysT _R B Date  AQ-CR-Ok  ASSYST A & e (g-ll- 05 “ r
. CASSYSTPLUS odometer - IOV - ASSYST PLUS Odomete TES {
L a_.._a.,.ousa.. reading :.no..o’ . S..amms% Bma___m ro2% Q*r
: Repai ordar ne. BT Repalr order no. H
- Remalning distance In mifes/km Remalning distance In mlles/km
* Remaining time in days . Rematning time In days g
.mm.m._zmoﬂ_ brand ..m....\g Iﬁ\r‘@h * . Engine ofl brand SueLl. VLT DM.
Lo Veely oo WO Viscosty oMo o
i Replaced: .sﬁm\to a Yes MNo-.-  Replaced: Yes MNo Yes No : il
. . Englne oil ¥ Spack plugs v . Engineoft e\. Spark plugs \\ o
I - Fuel filter \. Alrfilter : \ Fuel filter _\\ Alr filler .1\ !
+ Coolant s Brake fluld ‘ \ Gootant /  Brake Ruid \
Additionnl work dtecmore thani® Additional work after more than:
¥ {difference from Tast change} {diterance from lesk chinge)
, Milegd - " Years MHes/km Years
." : Mercedes-Bend:-
pranmnrinncRanz of Exeter Mercedes-Benz of Exeter
_ STel- 01392 822700
zagmamgbmmzﬁu_.mwo.@ L . ... - . Mercedes-Benz Sendce Statlon stamp




2

1s

!

Service report

ASSYST A -6 Date 2Nl O
ABSYST PLUS AN\ QOdometer .
) _ Werkhon cede B.Esm 3170
Repaly order no. MO
Remalning distance in miles/km 4 1793
Remalning Hme I days /A
Englne ol brand el Halix
" Viseosity Sl %5
Replaced: Yes Mo Yes No
Engine oll " Spark plugs W
Fuol filter s Krfiter e
Coolant - Brake fiuid »
Additional work after rmore than: S
[difference from [nst chaoge}
.Z__am.wxa Years

T verntoe s
Merzedew-Banz of Exgter. ;..

gTel:-01392 822700
M o099

Signature ' '

TN e e e b e gy
et e e TIRTEATA b St b

- Englne-oll brand

Service Booklet

Confirmations )

ASSYST, - B Date il-a9c
ASSYST PLUS Odomete 887
. ' ’ Workshopoodn  reeding ' —.T ‘

Repair orderno. - 21575

Remaining distence in miles/km
Remaining Ume In days

Viscosity .. @/erwrccﬂ—m.%. w.ur..

Replacad: Yes T Yes No
Engine olt \3 Spark plugs \
Fiel filter Z_ Rrfiter et
Goolant .\ Brake fluid o
Additlonal work after more than: .

[differance fram last changé]

Miles/km Years .

@ Mercedes-Beng ©




Service Booklet

Confirmations
Service report
3 ASSYST A B Date 23-Z-OF—  ASSYST A B Date Ro. P07
g ASSYSY PLUS ... - Odometer <e74 ASSYSTPLUS Odometer Yooy
_,. Workshopeode  reading 5 Ahnn, Worshoprode  reading SN -
i - Repair order no. ' ﬁ\l. D) Repair order no, 105+
. i " Remsintng distance in miles/km o ’ \ Remalning distance in miles/km
T Remalning time in days ) Remalning ime in days
Engine ofl brand g Englne ail brand St [fpp s
.. Viscosity w &\Nh_n, Viscoslty Nt Ll
; m.%_»na& Yes o o Yes HNo Replaced: Yaz No Yes No
L1 Engineoll 7 0 Sparkplugs /7~ Engineail -~ " Spark plugs -
<+ . Fuelfiler T At - ¥ Fueliiter < 7 Kiefiter -
Coolont - - "7 Brakefluid #v Coolont ~  troke fluid -
Addillonal work alter more thao: Additional wark after more than:
, [differanca from (ast change) [difarence Trom |ast change)
' Miles/km .. Years Mlles /& . Years .
Me Ben: F
> roedesBeng ... |
1 Mercedes-Benx Morsod
._ . nercedes-Benz of Exe
A rereado-Benz of Exeter 8Tet- 01399 mmmwow ter
.. ofF a 00
:ﬁ&abmmm”zm_, A WM N%uca et seswr o0, 099




T i T I O St oy 722 o Mo LU

w Service Booklet
Confirmations

@ Mercedas-Beng

Morcedos-Benz of Ex.lor

BTol:- 01392 822700
Marades o Spyes RUPRG09G

et 0f

i Service report
4 . .
 AssysT /A B Dt (< \&\ & assysT <0 A B Dae © 2.£0€"
H -
! ASSYST PLUS Odometer mmn.l;u. 2o UA ASSYST PLUS Odometer PEI57 .
M Workshopeade  feading S wershopeode  reading :
u_ Repair order no. P O Repairorderpo.. - L .
£ Remalning distance in miles/km v Remalning distance in miles/km ) T
I Remaining time In days - - ) Remalaing tims In days
M m_._mman.a_ brand Sl LAnSZA~  Enging oil brand, T
i Visoosily ...ﬂPI.U\ A..Q Viscosity o .
4 Replaced: <.nm\z.u . Yas No Replaced: Yes Mo . Yes No' .
m Englne oif Spark plugs v Engine ofl > Spark plugs -
3 Fuet fitter e\ \ Alr fiter _\ . Fue! fliter - A filter R
W Coatent .\ Brake flud v Coolant .~ Brake fluid s
3 Addifianel werk after more than: ' Addifional work affer more thare DR
i {dilferance frem last change) . {Gdforenca from [sst change}
m Mites/km ...Nedrs Miles/km Years -
.—
!
_
!
j
i

H

Page 12



Service Booklet

.

Confirmations
i
g Service report
T AssYST R B Date 2slo
T ASSYSTPLUS VBAMe.  odometer SREET- |
L :ﬁﬁguoa. meading
._r ' wnwmm_. oam« ne. \vab wn
.w” - Remalning distance In miles/km <SS .
. Remalnlng time in daya
¥ Englne oil brand wsheth Velun
X Viscosily S A
. Replaced: ~ Yes_ Mo T Yes Ne
e Engine il c Spark plugs ~
= Fuel filter ~  Alrfilter - -
‘ - Coolant " ./ Brokefluid -~
“Additional work after more »rm.:
Eﬂnaanu fromlsst changa)
,mwm.m\ km Years
Mercedes-Benz
Officlat Workshop
;oaa%o.mn:n of Exeter
5 Tel; 01392 822700

Mescedes-Benz Seivite ?pgﬁw_m_. 1D 59 .

Signaturs

" ASSYST A B Dae o1 \ 12, _ oY
Worlkshop code am%_m
Repair ordec no. Waﬂ.&
Remaining distance in miles/km
Rernalning time In days
Engln ol brand Skl T_gf_r i
Vistoslly O :
Replaced: Yes No Yes No
Engine oll 4 Spark plugs -~ .
Fuel filter - Al fiter o _“
Coolont 7 Brake fuld v’ ‘
Addltional work after more than; :
{difterence from last chisnge} :
Mites /K Years !
_
Mercedes-Benz
Ofitclat Workshop i
Mercedes-Benz of Exeter _
Msscertns-Bane Service mE_m.;._.%._wqm 822700 ;
€ Refailer ID: 98 !

IO —Page~i3~~-- e

N

L.
o ke

2 bl

L i a1
e N

P

e e

Lios




R e S s

5 ey

[ ST S

T g

T S

L

IR, TRE PR LR A

- ke e s e et o b

RPN WO

Service seport .
ASSYST . >\ B Date R\ew {d.

ASSYST PLUS —  Odomater . IOFIA-
Wotkshopeode  Feading Ve )

Repalr order no, . §ga3se

Remalning distance in miles/km J—

Remaining time In days s

Engine ofl brand ) SHELE WL 5.0
Viscosity e

Replaced: 4&0 ’ Yoe Mo
Engine off Spark plugs x
Fuel filter £ Abrditer A
Coolant Z Brake fluld x

Additlonal work after more than:
(dlitarence from lael chunge)

ki,

-Mites/ken Years
Mercedes-Benz
Officls] Voerfiziny
Maresdss-Con of Uaetor

zﬁa?ﬁamin.wis:.:anm Mm..%%w_m.wwﬁg

Sigaature I

Confirmations

assysT,- ., A& o owe . I$.2.dl

ASSYSTRLUS Q& . Qdometar -} ¥ GO
Workshepeode  Teading . ) .

Repairorderne., | -, ‘.mr\.mw.
Remaining distence in sfles/km
Remaining Hime [n days
Englne off brand . Shett HAUXL. . .
Viscosity: " - Sidd n.m..w.
Replaced: “Yes Mo T, Yes No
Engine ol v Sparkplugs o
Fust filter <2 Airfilter L e
nwa_m_: R4 Brake fluid RS 4
Additional work after more than: . e
{difference from last change] *
Miles/ken Years
Mercedes-Benz
: Oifictal- Wotkshop

MescedesSenz Sevice MomegayBenz of mx.Sm_.
& Tel: 01392 B22700

5 Retailer12:%7

2

AT 4 T S a ey s r gt 8 T MO - -

v

Page 14



o

Service Booklet
Confirmations i
Service report |
I - ASSYST R B Date I- 911 ASSYST A B Daw . “ :
ASSYSTPIUS  /lf  odometer 126084 .  ASSYSTPLUS Qdometer o
b Weshopeode  reading Workthopoode  reading l -
B . e e P g o . P
) . Repair otder no. 2383 - © - Rapalrorder no. ]
- Remaining distance in miles/km — ' Remaining distance in mites/km
* Rernaining time in days - Remaining time in days E K
Engine oif brand SHELL FELix YLA Engine ol brand K
I Viscosl R Y ' Viscosl .3
o Vicosly SO v m
N Replaced: Yes  No - . Yas HNo Replaced: Yes No Yes Neo
i Engine ofl ,\ - Spark plugs . Engine il Spark plugs
. Fuel flter . AMfiler v, Fuel filter Ale fitter
Ji. Coolant Brake futd c..\ ’ Coofant Brake fMuld
% Additlonal work after more than: . . Additional work after more than:
- [dIFferance Irami last chasga} {ltsraccs from last chasgs)
Miles/&km Yoors Miles/km Years
Mercedes-Benz
Qfftelel Workshop
Marcodos-Bonz of Exater
& Tel: 01392 822700
hercados-Bang Servica Station stam . Kotoilee 1D: 99 Mercedes Banx Servico Stalkon starmp !
. i
Signalure Slgratuce S

o ae eemio

P Y § e —

g e e e S s T U A e A

P ) =
ey KESThheng s sl S

hrian e popn Attidet Pt g el




Mercedes-Benz
. Mercedes-Benz
S of Exeter
s Mercedes-Benz Passenger Car Dealer
CASH SALE INVO!CE

5 iivotcENanTe @ Addrassne e e e
Exeter Service Cash Band 2
Mohile: 07364 662712
Team Leader!Ccntact' E Invoiced by: ~
- MR M od A e e R CHASSTSIND S e e R
lfﬂQ/i’Dll
Thank you for visiting Marcedes Benz of Exetar N
Service Department today we hope you enjoyed your wisit
EE A R LR O DR B G0 O A S GBS St W R P O e R PR e Rt N D RS e ERp]
'I‘ECHNICAI: UPGRADES OR OUTSTANDING SERVICE
MEASURES HAVE BEEN CARRIED OUT FREE OF CHARGE
-ALYL PART OF OUR SERVICE 10 YOU*t%
R N T T T L Tl b T I B A AP AP RPar ooy
EEO.E
Parts 24.75 ) ] gei gg : gz
Surcharge 0.00 130.44 AT .
gl —40. 00 Total 812.32
Sublet 0,00 Paid 0.860
Menus - 822,62 Owing §12.32

Mercedes-Benz of Exeter Mailford Park Road Exeter EX2 SFD Telephone: 01392 822700 Fax: 01392 822711
" Accounts Tek: 91392 25086 Accounts Fax: 81392 822712 Emall: Info@mercedas-benzsouthwest.co,uk Wabsite: www.mercedes-benzsouthwast.co.uk
City West Country Limited, Reglstered Office: Matford Park Road, Exeter EX2 8FD Reglsterad In England 4306194 VAT Rag, No. 945 6630 01

@ Meresdes-Benz sre reﬂtmred trademarks ar Dalmlar AG, Stuttgan, Gamany

Page 1




Mercedes-Benz

Mercedes-Benz
of Exeter
Mercedes-Benz Passenger Car Dealer

CASH SAL lNVOlCE

CARVOICE NAmE B ArEss T s s
Exeter Service Cash Band 2

Mobite: 07964 652712

Team Leader!Contact — Invoiced by: —

Thank you for visiting Mercedes Benz of Exeter
Semce Department tc:da.y e hope you en:;cyad your visit

2 40159001

A 42270602

W -40.00
Marcedes—-Benz South West Chaquebook Voucher £40

X MAQ02Z 9B6 14 71/09 WINDSHIELD WASH i

X! MA613 180 00 03 OLL FILTER 1

X MN0GO7603 014106 SEAL: RING 1

X | ZZOILFS SHELIL HELIX ULTRA 22 7

X | MAZI1 830 04 18 ousT FILTER i

X | Ma21i1 830 08 18 PARTS KIT FILTE i

X | MAQOO 989 08 07/13 BRAKE FLUID 3

¥ | MQ89800000 CAR PROTECTION 1

X | wW08s3 567 DIESEL ADDITIVE 1

X | w0893 764 10 AIR CON TREATMENT 1

X BRIT KIT 1

X | ZZ0ILES SHELL HELIX ULTRA 22 3

X | Ma004 420 S0 20 {022] BRRKE PAD 1

X | w0880 108 71 Cleanaer Aarcsol 150m 2

X1i MA00L 989 84 51 BRAKE PASTE 4

X| MAZ1l 540 07 17 SENDER UNIT 2

X MADO6 153 9B 28 [022] SENDER UNIT 1 27.50 EACH 24.7

T 0.00
***WHILST YOUR MERCEDES-BENZ HAS BEEN WITH US.
WE HAVE TAKEN THE OPPORTUNITY TC ENSURE THAT ANY

E&O.E

.
O LENRIDGE

Mercedes-Senz of Exeter Matlford Park Road Exeter EXZ 8FD Telephone: 01392 822700 Fax: 01392 822711
* Accounts Tel; 01392 826080 Accuunts Fax: 01392 8227 12 Email; info@mercedes-benzsouthwest.co.ak Website: www.mercedes-benzsonthwast.co.uk
City West Country Limited. Reglstereg Office; Matford Park Road, Exeter EX2 8FD Registered In England 4306194 VAT Reg. No. 945 4630 01

@ ’ Marcedes-Benz are registersd trademarks of Dsimler AG, Stuttgart, Geraany

Page 17




S
m“"ﬁa\
g Mercedes-Benz
Mercedes-Benz
of Exeter
Mercedes-3enz Passenger Gar Dealer

CASH SALE iNVOICE

Team LeaderlContact — lnvo;ced by: _

R

Thank you for visiting Mercedes Benz of Exeter
Service Depa.rtment today wa hopea you anjoyed your visit

v, Lt
e LR Ji‘qﬁa- et e

NEG
MINOR SERVICE
ACS
HEG 22.52 ¢
DUST FILTER REFLACE
ECS
REG 100.56 s
ACTIVATED CHARCOAL FILTER REPLACE
VHC
WHILST YOUR VEHICLE HAS BEEN WITH U5 TODAY
WE HAVE PERFORMED A FREE QF CHARGE
VISUAL HEALTH CHECK
NEG 165.32 s
MINCR SERVICE
Q0118001
HEG 29.95) s
AIR CON TREATMENT
00121204
NEG 12.99| s
EMISSTICNS CONTROL
00116601
NEG 156.20i s
FRONT BRAKE PADE REPLACE
00121801
00116401
00163101

popkE D’Eﬁ

HEp B Py PP

E&Q.E

Mescedes-Benz of Exeter Matford Park Raad Exeter EX2 BFD Telephone: 01392 822700 Fax: 01392 822711
Accoum.s Tel: 01392 825080 Accounts Fax: 01392 822712 Emall: Info@mercedas-benzsoutiwest.co.uk Wabsite: www.mercedes-benzsouthwest.co.uk
City West Country Limited. Registered Qifice: Matford Park Road, Exeter EX2 8FD Ragistered in England 4306194 VAT Reg. No. 945 6630 01

_@) Mercedes-Bany are registered trademzsks of Dalmler AG, Stuttgart, Germany

Page 18




-
i

026648961/N195MD225540

.o

A

7

pod
E
S

7
_Aectronic

" Service Sheet

Page 1 of 3

& Mercedes-Benz

r
Ar
,_;f-“d ESS CODE: A211026648961/N195Mb225540
NoteslExplanations:
Customer Name: Mr £ Mitchell
WIP Numbez: ...
Registration Number: S7EHA
Vehicle Required by: st Seplember 20111
Service Datails
Baumustar Code: 211026 Service Sheet: 14
tade! Class; E-Class (241) Saloon Vehicle Mileage: 125540 miles
Model Dasivative: £ 320 CDI Vehicle Age: 95 months
Englne Model: 848 Oil Quantity: 7.3 litres
Englne Type: Diesel Oil Type: MB 229.5 Syslem darived
Service 14 Sheat
General
] Walntain Digital Sarvice Baok - Confirm cantying aut and correctness of stipulated
service scope, service itams entered in D58 {Dighta! Sesvice Book) within EVA and
sorvico report printed out for customar.
For vehicles from VIN B231782 - By Service Team Mansger (ST}
Interior
— ake system: Parform brake (ost on fest stand. Enter brake values i and tabla (Observe notes | AP42.00-P-4250R
In maintenance manual)
{lﬂstmmenl cluster: Resat ASSYST PLUS service Interval indlcalor
Bensclronis Brake Controf (SBCY: Chack hydrautic unit added - Only on vehicles with £l AP42.50-P-42594
Sensolronic Brake Control (SBC)
Vehicles up to 08/03 AP0D.20-P-DB42T
Vehicles ss of 03103 APQOD.20-P-0042TA
Funetion test
Z/ heck howm for proper operation Im|
Check nstrment <luster Indicalor famps and intedor lluminalion for proper opsration 0 AP54.30-P-5452C
B/ (Asuggjl;a warning system: Check funetion (Only on vehicles with Sensotronic Brake Conlrol B AP54.30-P-54504
Chaci;l windscrzen wipers, windscresn washer system and headlamp cleaning system fox proper [X| APS2.30-P-8262A
opperation
A After confirming sendee In ASSYST/ASSYST PLUS make sureinstrument cluster SH8.00-P-0011A
message changes to next service 15,500 miles {for AMG varfants please check FIS gukle
within ESS) ~ For vahicles on Fixad Interval Servicing (FIS) Only
“21.956, brakes
Check complete wheels for damage and erack formiation, measura tyra tread depth and eaterin 1 AP4D.1Q-P-4D5T2
end table (Change wheel-and-tyre assambly according {o findings)
frontand rear axde: Check brake Tining hlckness E_'[/ AP42,30-P-4253A
CheckiComect tyra pressive, enler In end table 1
Page i ESS CODE; A211026648961M195MD225540 24082011
http:/fwww servicemercedes.co.uk/pe/pe printN,asp?ESSCODE=A211026648961/N... 24/08/2011

Page 19




-,

£ "For all ehecks: In the svent of leakage determine and eliminats subjectio a separate

L
.3
-
F;

o5
e

4 '
’;,;711026648961/N 195MD225540

4
4

Frd

Page 2 of 3

Hbmpartment

repalr involce
Hrake system: Brake fiuid level checl/comet

Windscreen washer systen) - Use Mercedes-Benz approved part niaber A 002 $86 1471 10
ndstresn washer concentrate (femalnder to be Jaft in vehicle if any)

Engine bood: Chack fateh and faich hook for ease of mavement - Replacs cumponents no
matter how insignificant the favits may bs, :

AP42.10.P-42102Z,
APB2.35-P-8210N

AP§BA0-P-BI5IT

Venitle front, vehicle rear
Check conditfan of wiper blades, rapface subject {o a separate repalr invoice

APB2,30-P-8253G

17

uf

!

Check expiration dale of TIREFIT tyre repair kit and enterin end table {Replace subjesttoa
separate involes)

or

CheckiCorrect tyre pressure of spare whael and enter inend table

Boat #ghing: Check funslion

Check and cotrect battery fluld level - Except with malntenance frae Instalied.

QOO|

AP40,10-P-4054R

APS4.10-P5410A

Additlonal Operations - Mandatory Age/Mileage Service ltems

These fems are regiired but check service Fist

Done

0

£
[ w]

EZI/
a

|

o

0
O

M|

fo ensura thal they have not beer done In recent pasl.

not Ok

Service 3« Every 37,500 miesf2 years

Check Poly V-Belt for wear and damags {In visible area anly check) DOSSE Felbb W
Service 5 - Every 37,500 mHesi2 years

Enging compartrent

Replace dust flter {With CODE 581 - Comfort automalic alr conditioning, up 1o Vi AG35581) 1"
'Replace dust fillec (With CODE £81 - Comfort automatic alr conditfaning, up to VIN X170336)
Replace combination filter (With CODE 581 - Comfort automatic alr conditioning, as of VIN
X$70337) ,

Replace zotivaled charcoal flter {With code 530 - Automatlc alr conditioning or with code 581 -
Comfort automatlc alr conditaning, Up to VIN AG35991) -~

‘Replace activaled charcoal filter (Wiih code 580 - Automalic alr eonditioning or with code 581 -
Comfort automatic air conditioning, Up to VIN X170336)

Sarvice & -Evary 2 years

Check bodywork for paintwork damags - The country rutes for mobifity and body shall 0

complalnis apply,
by service advisor

Chassls and load-bearing body componenis: Check for signs of damage and corrasion (Chack
visibie area}- The country rutes for mobility and body shell complaints apply.

by service advisor
Replace brake fluld (On vehices with SBC)  +

Carry out "Check Sensolronic Brake Control {SBC} hydraufic unit” procedure beforahand, refer
lo Service 14 or 15. Sae; Chock hydraulic unit (AP42.60-P-42594}

Replace brake fuld (On vehicles with Adaptive Brake)

Service B - Every 50,000 miles!d years

Replace fuel fillac WONE DEC. TooA,

Service 11 - Every 75,000 mlies/d years .
Replace airfilerelement  "orde. MALLHM OF € e M A,
Service 13 - At each service

Enging: Change oli and fiker

|n|

AP13.22-P-1352Z

AP83.00-P-8381T
APB3.00-P-B381T
APS3,00-P-8384T

AP83,00-P-B3B2F

AP83.00-P-8382F

AFP98.00-P-BB50BA,

AP00.Z0-P-06905X

AP42.00-P-4280R

AP42,00-P4280T

AP09.10-P-0980T

AP18.00-P-0101TC

hitp://www.servicernercedes.co.ukipe/pe_printN.asp?BSSCODE=A211026648961/N... 24/08/2011

Page 20




: ﬂ 1026648961/N195MD225540 ’ Page 3 of 3

a s

.
2

.’ﬁ“l
T

& domments

o aow X ?rtég:-r a0\ -

Measurements (Only complele as required by service shesl}

Coolant Measuremeant
Protected to (°C)

Brakes
Front Left Front Right RearlLeit Rear Right Parking (ieft/right)

Pads (% wear)

Discs* {mm}

Values (N}

" Please recard actual values and minimum valuss

Tyres
Left Frant Right Front Rear Left Rear Right Spare {if fitted)

Tyre Size Tyra Size Tyre Slze Tyre Size Tyre Size

L =

ooT DoT oot DoT DoT
CODE CODE CODE CODE CODE /
Tread Depth (mm} Tread Deplh {mn} Tread Dapth {ram) “read Dapth (mm) Troad Depih {1951)

Quier Centre Inner Quter Cenlre inner Quler Cenfre  [nner Cuter Centre Inner Outer w Inner

b S 4|l 6 ST % |3 &4 3
e 20 [ 1me 20 |10 B4 |10 3% || Mo ©O

At least 1.8mm of tread depth aoross the centra 3/4 of the traad throughout the entire clrcumferanse of tha tyre. No cut, In excess of 25mm o 10% of the
tyra section widih whichaver is the greater, deep enough Lo touch Internal structure. o lump, bulge or tear or any ply or cord expused, ’

Techniclans Signature: - [oealer Stamp:
ASSVST Raset - Of grade reset, 94 work complsled F Checksd, 058 Compleled, 21
cumbats coredt
@ Mercedes-Benz

Offlcici Workshop

Msrsccas-Danz of Exeter
_ i § Tah.0.LvE 22700

Date: L l = { 4 Date: i c) - {1 € Retaiter D2 99

Proof of service is handed to the customer so that they can clearly prova the senvice operations. REMDVE previous report from the pocket in
the senvice booklet and insest the current, folded sarvice report, Garsy out ihe axplanation of operations parformed and handovar the service
booklet with the repak involce. Give the customer the previous sarvica report for his parsonal decuments,

Page2 ESS CODE: A211026648981/N185MD226540 24/08/2011

http:/fwww servicemercedes.co.uk/pe/pe_printN.asp?ESSCODE=A211026648961/N... 24/08/2011
Page 21




,,, {Check

'.__"f’

.-/_»’.' /I 'Tﬂ f ”‘ ] Customer Name LT WIp ‘fﬁm
“ ""No I 6"-72 el a3 I Mileage l "’ZG OF" Lf" f Works required .EE'@.B.E‘@@@
"._-" /Reg DBate L 2-4'| q’ &3 I . Requires urgent attention Advisory . Visually OK O Not checked

o T, Make, Size, Speed, Condition, Valve /Balance Fitted Price

27sl55.16

o

15/ Front

0/8 Rear //‘
/S Rear /
Bpare /
iAllgnment ] /

|Wheei Refurbishment Notes:
iRequirements

Sy

F| £l B
WA

&

~ Report & Recommendation

Brake/Clutch/Trans - v
Engine Noise/Smoke - Vd

Glass/Mirrors /Locks
Lights/ Electrics

:;Mandatcry Lights e
orn/Wipers/Washers
ge e . Report & Reco endatio

Engine Oll/AFreeze [ |, : e

Water /Oil /Flud Leaks | /;, -

jAlt.Belt/Battery.Cond. ”-J L

Brakes & Hubs : Report & Recommendation

Master Cyl/Servo/Fluid |3 |

Pads/iscs/Wheelbragy | ] [Trortc WA ~ | Fi186.20

oses/Pipes/Cables | ... Q;@,( ﬁ‘ a \,\ 2s, ‘.—:‘EU’ £ I"%-) WL
. ersiae Report & 0

jExhaust Syst/Catalyst -

teering/Suspension |-+ "/
Driveshafts /Ot Leaks 1o /[

Sat Nav Disc T

et 2
b c {%ﬁ:f .; .

Signed by Technician

Mercedes-Benz of Exeter
- Mtford Park Road Exeter, EX28FD - -

. wWww, mercecies—benzofexeter coLk

.MarnsdeceRens




	Agenda
	3 Minutes
	6 Extension by one year of Hackney Carriage Vehicle Licence
	Appendix 1
	Appendix 2


